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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 1:29 PM

To: 'Anne Donahue’ ' |
Cc: CorpAddressChange |
Subject: RE: Change of Address request

The attached email has heen forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assassing and improving
the level and quality of services providad to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Anne Donahue [maifto:anne@bayandbeachtaxi.com)
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 1:19 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: nancyjcastellano@gmail.com

Subject: Change of Address request

RE: CASTELLANO TRANSPORT, INC. Dgc#v08518
To Whom It May Concern:
Please change both the principal place of business and the current mailing address for Castellano
Transport to

5900 Central Ave — Suite J

St. Petersburg, FL 33707

If you need additional information, please contact me by email or directly at (727) 639-0050

Thank you,
Anne Donahue
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